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' BUREAU OF OCEANS AND INTERNATIONAL oy
' ENVIRONMENTAL AND SCIENTIFIC AFFAIRS

May 22, 1985

Mz, James R. Bhea

Director

Office of International Progrars
US Nuclear Regulatory Commissicn
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Shea:

The purpose of this letter is to provide you with the
Depa:tment ¢! State's commente on the draf: NRC staff paper for
the Comzissioners., "Final Action on Proposed Rule to Liwit the
Use of Highly Enricheé Uraniur (HEU) in Research and Test
Reactors--Recommendatior for a Revised lopleventation of
Coszission Policy."

We have only one Dasic corment which is thet we cbject t¢
the stetements made explicitly and implicity throughout the
draft (on pages €, B, and ® of the Surpary: pege 3 of the main
text: and pages 5 and € of Appendix F) that the State
Departrent nct only strongly endcrsed the NPC's 1982 peolicy
staterent on ut alsl AT CRrTPTET RO T T TR —— o
a8 ar early endorsezent cf the NRC'g 1984 proposed
eit the L dr (¢
- e currer* drefs prper further suggeste e
Pepartrent change? its positior on this issue between 1982 ard
1984, 1 60 not believe that a careful reading of the State
Depertments lettere to the NRC on this subject of July 1982 and
the varicus letters we wrote in 1984 turports the suggestion
thet cur views changed. 1 therefore request that you alter the
text of the present staff paper to reflect this.

rule to 11

1 would like to point out that the views expressed in my
letter te you of July 1, 1982 are the views of the Executive
Branch, and not those of the State Departwent alone. More
importantly, I €c nct believe thet the presert Araft paper

conteins an accurate Or ressoneble interpretation of my le.ter
of July 1, 1982,

In any cese, most of the comrents on the draft NRC pelicy
statement in wmy July 1 letter were made in the context of
Fesearch and test reactors and HEU {nventories abroad. The
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principal comment made with respect teo conversion of dosestic
Tesear h and test reactors was in the statement on
Comrissioner Ahearne's Comsents.” Although the Executive
Branch stated that “"there should be a coherent policy
respecting the use of HEU fuels in research reactors, both
domestically and in fcreign facilities,”™ the rerainder of the
comment clearly reflects a very cautious approach with respect
to conversion of domestic research reacztors. Furthersore., 1 do
not believe that it ie resscnadble for the Cormise.or staff te
conctlude that a general statexzent by the Executive Branch tha:
there should be a "coherent policy” meant that the Executive
Branch would fully support ary and all proposals that the
Compission might later decide to put forward.

I thank you for the opportunity to comment on the
Comzission paper and hope thet the State Department and otther
Executive Branch agencies car continue to work with the KRG on

the goals of the Reduced Enricheent for Research and Test
Reactors program.
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Bincerely,

M ol o

James B. Devine
Deputy Assistant Secretary



